No. C-28-b-1599/ FCA (Online)/Rohroo/  \NO\&
Himachal Pradesh Forest Department

Dated. the Shimla-02 LIY o e .

From: CCF Shimla To: Nodal Officer-cum- APCCF(FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF(HoFF) 1P, Shimla.

Subject: Diversion of 0.8146 ha of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the
construction of link road from Ghyan Raika via Kehral (Km 0/00 to 1/945)
Distt. Shimla, HP.

Memo:
Please refer to your office memo. No. 48-3641/2017(FCA) dated 18.09.2021
on the subject cited above.

Point wise reply is as under:-

1. Necessary correction has been done.
2. Necessary correction has been done.
3. DFO Rohru has reported that the beneliciary village and dumping site have

now been shown in the KML file. Further the road is already constructed in
violation of FCA 1980. hence the alternative alignments have not been
examined.

4. The scientific names of all the trees have been mentioned correctly against
column No.4 (ii) in online part-11. The revised enumeration lists are attached
in the proposal folder at Page -35.

5. The approximate distance of proposed site for diversion trom the boundary
of the forest has been corrected.

6. The wild life activities in the area have been mentioned in online part-I1.

7. Needful have been done.

8. Necessary correction has been done.

9. CA has been proposed in terms of numbers of plants.

10. Necessary correction has been done.

IT. All photocopies of documents placed in the proposal folder have been
attested.

I2. The page number has been done in certificate issued by DFO W1 Shimla
placed in the proposal folders. and the name of wild life sanctuary from
which the distance shown has now been mentioned. Copy attached at page
N0.66-67

13. Necessary correction has been done.

Encl: (Proposal folders-2No.) Chief Conservator of I”or&sls
Shimla Forest Circle, Shimla




